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ADDENDUM ONE

Date: February 16, 2016
To: All Bidders
From: Jason Walters, Buyer
Nebraska State Treasurer’s Office
RE: Questions and Answers for Request for Proposal Number NST01251671

To be opened March 4, 2016 at 2:00 PM Central Time.

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.

Questions

Answers

1.Please clarify what is meant by “Kiosk”? (Are you
referring to hardware connected to your existing
provider’s website to make payments or
connected to a bill pay site for payments, etc.?)
Please explain.

An interactive kiosk is a computer terminal
featuring specialized free-standing hardware and
software designed within to allow individuals to
make bill payments at remote locations. The
NCSPC is looking for vendors who will recognize
existing kiosks which are currently concentrating
bill payments.

2. In addition to concentrator services, is the State
also seeking a payment portal to accept all forms
of payment (ACH, credit card, etc.)? Is the State
seeking mobile application payment capabilities?

No, not at this time. We are only seeking bill pay
payments. If there are mobile applications
concentrating bill payments, we seek vendors
willing to work with pre-existing applications
concentrating bill payments.

3. What is your existing Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) System? Do you plan to make any
changes to this system during the contract period?

The Nebraska Information System is currently
used. NO

4. What are your expected
Visa/MasterCard/Discover credit card volumes in
scope in this RFP, if any?

None. This RFP is not for credit card processing. It
is strictly bill pay.

5. Who is the provider that you are currently
working with today?

First National Bank of Omaha




Questions

Answers

6. Please clarify #10.

Currently, the NCSPC is the only office using the
existing contract. If other
State/County/Municipalities entities seek to use
the contract, notification from the contractor to
the Treasurer’s Office is required.

7. Will you accept an online link for financial
statements or do you require a hardcopy with
each response?

No

8. Can you provide a diagram of your existing
concentrator service that highlights how data
flows from your current provider back to the State
and any additional processing required?

The only flow from our provider is the Customer
Initiated Entry ACH file, which is received daily. We
import this file, which completes our data entry
other than exceptions such as unidentified
payments or payments received in error.

9. Are there any challenges that you are
experiencing with the concentrator service that
you are utilizing today?

No

10. Are there any enhancements to the existing
concentrator service and/or process that the State
would like implement in the future?

We would like to receive payments from as many
concentrators as possible. We would like these to
come in electronic format.

11. Will you accept an online link for agreements
or do you require hardcopies?

No

12. Can you provide a sample of your current
billing statement?

See Addendum 1

13. Is there a monthly or annual estimate for
NOC's?

NOCs are not received for these type payments;
we receive reversals. We average less than two
reversals per year.

14. Please provide return volume related to these
payments monthly or annual. This would be the
return of a payment that does not belong to this
biller back to the consumer that originated the
payment.

We receive fewer than 10 erroneous payments per
month out of a volume approaching 1,000 per
month.

15. Is there need for a stop file or global stop dollar
amount?

No. There is no need for any type of stop file.

16. We recognize this RFP is specific to one Biller
ID -- that of NCSPC. In an effort to provide (tiered)
pricing applicable to expansion of this program to
other State of Nebraska Biller IDs, can you

please provide an estimate of the number of Biller
IDs that exist across all agencies?

We are unable to provide such an estimate given
only one agency has ever used this contract.



https://childsupport.nebraska.gov/documents/ncspcBillingStatement.pdf

Questions

Answers

17. The current contract identifies two different fee
structures -- one applicable to a stand-alone
program and the other applicable if in conjunction
with lockbox services. Can you please specify
which fee structure is currently being utilized under
the existing contract?

Lockbox services are not a part of this RFP. Fee
structure to a stand-alone program is applicable.

18. Will the State provide the Biller ID for NCSPC?

Yes. The NCSPC will provide the Biller IDs.

19. The Mandatory Requirement states, "Bidder
must be a bank as defined in Neb. Rev. Stat §77-
2387 (2) having a qualifying office in the State of
Nebraska"

My organization provides all the services
requested in the RFP, but is not defined as a
bank. Will the State accept bids from companies
who are not defined as a bank?

No. Your organization must be legally defined as a
bank.




